
cow. [~Vort'" Riding.' eRA. 429
of Gillillg, wap. of GiBing East, and
liherty uf RichlIluudshire j 71 miles
NW. of Northallerton. Pop. 270.

Bricklayers, Parkinson Thos.
Bell John Plews JOllll, (and
Brown \Vm. commun hrewer)
Carter John Robinson Thos.
Farmers <s: Yeomen,Sim pson \Vm.
Barker Ann Shopkeepers,
Bnyd Jobn Craggs l\1atthew
Chisman Mllry Robinson Christ.
Hodgson .T ohn H,Theelwrights,
Johnson Wm. Bl"st Wm.
Jordison John Layfield Wm.
Page Thomas Tate John

Davison Richard, vict. Blticksmith's
Arms

Day LasceIIes, parish clerk
Glm"er MichaeI, vict. Dainty Davy
Metcalf J osepb, hlacksmith
Tweedale Miton, Tict. Board
Walker Wm. shoemaker

COWTON (South),/\ cbllpelry in thl'
parish of Gilling, wap. of Gilling East, and
liberty of Richmondshire; 6 miles E. of
Richmond. Here is a Chapel of F.ase under
Gilling; the livillg is a JY!rpctual curacy. in
the patronage of the Dean and Chapter of
Ripon; incwnbent, Rev. William Darley
Waddilove; curate, the Rev. John Atkinson.
Population, 148.

Arden John, Esq. Pepper hall

COXWOLD, (P.) in the wap. of
Birdforth; 9 miles SE. of Thirsk. A plea­
sant village situate on an eminence; at
the entrance into the town from the West
stancb Shandy Hall, where Sterne resided
lleven years. and in which he wrote Tristram
Shandy and othl'l" works. The church is an
elegant structure, dedicated to St. M ichael
and of a very ancient date, supposed to have
been bUilt about the year 700. The tower is
octagonal, and the chancel was rebuilt in
the year 1777, by Henry Earl of Faucon­
berg. The living is a perpetual curacy, in
the patronage of the Earl of Fauconberg.
Here is a Free School which was en­
dowed by Sir John J:art, Knight, alder­
man, citizen. and grocer of the city of
London, wherein he provided competent
maintenance and a stipend for one school­
master and one U1!her, dated 1600, salary 32l.
Here ill an hospital for ten poor men. In
the church are several monuments for the
noble family of Relayse. the mO&t elegant of
which is that for the Right Honourable
Thomas Belay-se, Earl of Faueonberg, (in
bcllutiful stAtuary) who died the 31st of De­
celnber. 1710. aged 72; the most ancient. ia

.
one for Sir William Belayge. dated l-lth of
April. 1603. and at the bottom is wrote

.. Thomas Browne did carve this tome
Himself alone of He&lIelwood stone."

Population, 34B.

Newton Rev. Thos. A.M. magistrate
Winter Rev. John, cUfI1te

B larksmiths, Shuemfl"er."
Asquith Christphr. Bowser John
Featberstone Tho. Cooper Jolm

Farmer.f, Roberts Wm.
Allison Robert ~1()lle Malum,
lllenkin .lames Cooper .JoselJh
Earnshaw Wm. Fox Thos.
Harrisoll Ricllard Surgeons,
Robinson Robert Skaif H.obt?rt
SunlaJ George Spenceley George
Abbl'y Willinm, snddler
Abbey Tbos. sclloolmaster
Barker William, tallow chandler
Barwick Wm. viGt. Belay~e Arms
Batt:re Janws, butcher
Beverley George, puillter
Brown baae, grocer anrl draper
Burnett Christopher, tailor
BUTton Alex,H!(kr, ex(:isell18.u
Hnllybllrton \Ym. exciseman
Roherts Francis, Sl:':\toll
Rymer Pl:'ter, carpenter
Salmon William, cooper
Smith John, joiller, carpenter, anl1

,iet. Black Eugle
J. DlItchbum cnrr:er, arrivps from

E1tsilJgwold, e'"ery Fri. and ret.
same days
Crackpot, in the parish of Grinton,

wap. of GiBing West, and liberty of Hich­
mondshire; 5 miles WSW. of Heeth. Situ­
ated on the south side of the ri"er Swale in
Swaledale. At the source of a brook that
runs past it in its road to the river, is 8 cu­
rious cavern, the fmtmnce of which is C'X­

tremely narrow. A few yards from the
entrance is a spacious cavern; proceeding &

few paces further, it descends rather abruptly,
at the bottom cavern is a deep watcT issu­
ing out of the rock beklw. Bear which there
is a curiom pillar of j;()lid stone. The nar­
row passages beyond it ill not safe to
traverse.

CHAIKK &CRAIKK CASTLE, (P.)
(in the Bishopric of Durham) th'lugh locally
situated in the wap. of Bulmer; 2 miles E.
of Easingwold. Craike, with the land three
miles round it, was given by Egfrid, King of
Northumberland. to St. Cuthbert, in the
year 685, by whom it came to the church oC
Durham; about which time the Mid St.
Cuthbert founded a monastery here. This
villa/le is delightfully situated on the south.
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